

DOHA ALHASANAT

Accounting

0592871847

duha.alhasanat.00@gamil.com

Dheisheh camp

PROFILE SUMMARY

I obtained a Bachelor's degree in Accounting, second degree with honors, from Palestine Ahliya University. I have a high school diploma from Bethlehem Girls High School. I have experience in the labor market in working on the Shamil Lite system, the Trusted Systems Program, and knowledge of the Bisan program

WORK EXPERIENCE

SEP 2023 TO OCT 2023

THAYIR ALWAHSH

I worked as an accountant at Al-Wahsh Electrical Appliances using the Shamil Lite program to enter items, record receipts, payment and registration vouchers

AUG 2023 TO SEP2023

ACCOUNTING

PHILLY MALL

- I gained experience in accounting at Philly Mall Supermarket. I was trained on the reliable systems program to enter invoices and items, create payment and receipt vouchers, and insert checks

JAN 2022 TO APR 2022

MAJID HERMAS

- I trained in the Accounting Principles Office for 4 months on the Excel program, entering invoices and registering receipt and payment vouchers manually. Preparing tax returns

EDUCATION

BACHELOR ACCOUNTING

Palestine Ahliya University

I obtained a Bachelor's degree in Accounting from Palestine Ahliya University in 2023 with a grade of very good, high, with a second honorary degree.

BETHLEHEM GIRLS

SECONDARY SCHOOL

I obtained a high school diploma in the commercial branch Bethlehem Girls Secondary School during the year 2019 with a very good grade of 85%

SKILLS

- **Time Management**
- **Team work**
- **Communication**
- **Working on office programs**
- **Working on the documented systems**

REFERENCE

Thayir alwahsh / store manager / 0592769702

Heba / accountant at philly mall / 0598739076